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From: David Tapsell 9(2)(@)

Sent: Tuesday, 9 April 2024 1:34 pm

To: Vaughan; Stephanie Frame

Cc: Mark Davey; Murray Parrish; David Hunt; Rosie Mercer

Subject: Re: Fast-track Approvals Bill - Ministerial Advisory Group - Ministerial announcement re. Advisory
Group

MFE CYBER SECURITY WARNING
This email originated from outside our organisation. Please take extra care when
clicking on any links or opening any attachments.

Thanks Stephanie.
DT

Get Qutlook for iOS

From: Vaughan 9(2)(a)

Sent: Tuesday, April 9, 2024 12:30:43 PM

To: Stephanie Frame <Stephanie.Frame@mfe.govt.nz>

Cc: David Tapsell 2(2)(a) : Mark Davey 2(2)(@) ; Murray Parrish

9(2)(a) : David Hunt <david @concept.co.nz>; 9(2)(a)

Subject: Re: Fast-track Approvals Bill - Ministerial Advisory Group - Ministerial announcement re. Advisory Group

Hi Stephanie,
All understood.
Regards

Vaughan
Sent from my iPhone

On 9 Apr 2024, at 12:15 PM, Stephanie Frame <Stephanie.Frame@mfe.govt.nz> wrote:

Hello everyone

Just a quick heads up that we are expecting Ministers Bishop and Jones to announce the
appointment of the Advisory Group and your names and brief bio’s sometimes this
afternoon.

There has already been significant media interest in this whole process, so I'd just like to
remind everyone, please do not speak to media about this if contacted, and if you are
contacted directly please let me know as soon as you can, so we can arrange an appropriate
response.

Thanks very much, and either | or your Chair shall be back in touch soon with next steps.
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Stephanie

Stephanie Frame (she/her)

Manager|Kaiwhakahaere

Ministerial Inquiry into Land Use, Fast Track Approvals Bill — Listed Projects, COVID-19
Recovery Fast Track Act

Phone 027 257 3197| stephanie.frame@mfe.govt.nz

Ministry staff work flexibly by default. For me, this means | work either from home or in the
Wellington Office between 8.30am — 5.30pm






